RALPH W. HARBISON CLEVELAND E. DODGE WILLIAM E. SPEERS JAMES M. SPEERS JOHN E. MANLEY
FPRESIDENT CHAIRMAN INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN NATIONAL EOARD TREASURER GENERAL SECRETARY

THE NATIONAL GOUNGIL OF THE YOUNG MENS GHRISTIAN ASSOGIATIONS

OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

A. L. MAYER

LEWIS A. DICK
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY

PRESIDENT AREA COUNCIL CORPORATE NAME

INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE OF YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATIONS
DEAN E. SHAFFER H. W. BOLTZ
FIRST VICE PRESIDENT ASSOCIATE SECRETARY
FRANK B. PARKER OFFICE OF LEO L. GESSELL
it WEST CENTRAL AREA COUNCIL ORI SR A
RANDALL FOSTER
RUDOLF P. WIENS
CHANAR AREA POARD 114 EAST NINTH ST. ASSOCIATE HI-Y SECRETARY
E. E. CORDRY TOPEKA, KANSAS
RECORDING SECRETARY FRED S. JARVIS
ASSOCIATE HI-Y SECRETARY
RAY E. NORMAN
ASST. RECORDING SECRETARY CHARLES SCHWIESO, JR.
SECRETARY, ROCKY MOUNTAIN
PAU% :E..A::vniir May 2 " 1940 STUDENT COUNCIL
FERN BABCOCK

SECRETARY, SOUTHWEST

DR. A. F. TYLER
STUDENT COUNCIL

ASSISTANT TREASURER

Dr., Forrest C. A-llen,
Kansas Unlversity,
Lawrence, Kanssas,

Dear "Phog":

You will recall that I talked with you in the gym yesterday about an
engagement to speak at Camp Wood during the Senior Hi-Y period, The Camp
Wood folder was left at your office and you no doubt had had opportunity
to look it through. I am writing you just as a reminder and hope you may
find 1t possible to make this schedule,

. T Rudi Wiens will be in charge of the Hi-Y period at Camp “ood, He suggested
2 ;“’ﬁwg 1TNednesday Mey 29 as a desirable day for you to come, however the camp

A"~ \»" period is May 25 to June 3 and if you found the 29th impossible, they
would surely be glad to have you set your own time, I would suggzest that
you plan to go out during the day and stay for the evening meeting if
possible, That is the logical time for a general presentation, howsver if
1t were more convenient for you to drive out in the evening and stay over
for the next forenoon, that would be quite all right. They will put you

on whenever you can make it,

If youwill let me hear from you, I will pass the word on to Mr, Wiens as
to the date and time,

Sincerely yours,

fooreat (Bats

H, We Boltsg

P.S. May I again express appreciation for the fine cooperation we have

nad from Herb Allphin in our Aquetic program, Inciderntally we are conducting
e series of institutes this month and hope he may be able to attend one or
more of these meetings, He may talk to you about it as I left him a schedule

yesterday., Enclosed copy of our program, HWB



